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Municipal Licensing and Standards

Please Reply to:
Kimberley Belshaw

Supervisor

Licensing Services

850 Coxwell Ave, 3*° Floor
Toronto, ON

M4C 5R1

Tel: 416-392-6700

Fax: 416-338-7225

September 21%, 2007

Mr. Balanandini Manoharan
c/o The Thai Grill

430 %2 College Street,
Toronto, ONTARIO

M5T 1T3

Dear Mr. Manoharan: ¥
Re: Sidewalk Boulevard Café Application - RACS #372556
I am writing in reference to your application for Sidewalk/Boulevard Cafe privileges.

The 14-day notice required under the provisions of Former City of Toronto, Municipal Chapter 313
was posted on August 27", 2007 with an expiry date of September 7", 2007. The by-law stipulates
that if any objections are received as a result of this notice, that the application must be denied.

For your information an objection has been received, therefore your application must be refused.

Furthermore, the Toronto East York Community Council, at its meeting of September 10", 2007
passed a motion regarding the College Street Pedestrian Clearway Project. This motion has
directed Municipal Licensing and Standards to defer any consideration of all café applications on

College Street, between Bathurst Street and Spadina Avenue unless they comply with the Clearway
Pilot.

The Clearway Pilot regulations are currently being reviewed and the Toronto East York Community
Council, has requested that Municipal Licensing and Standards report back to the Committee by
March 2008. You will be included in any communications arising from the review.

In the meantime, your file is closed and any installations within the public right of way would be

considered illegal and subject to by-law enforcement. If you have any questions, please contact me
at 416-392-6700.

/

Sincerely,

Kimberly Belshaw
Supervisor
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Kimberly Belshaw

Supervisar, Municipal Licensing and Standards

850 Coxwell Avenue, 3" floor

Toronto, ON BRAIN-e
Corporation

APPEAL

Re: APPEAL - Sidewalk Boulevard Café Application — RACS # 372556 ' 2369 Nichals Drive
Qakville, ON LEHGT1

Dear Ms. Belshaw Canada

| have been retained by my client, The Thai Grill, of 4301/2 College Street, Toronto to appeal your
dicision stated in your September letter of 2007.

| can be contacted vig;

Email @ cardo.pierozzi@gmail.com

Phone @ 647-618-3167

Writing @ 2369 Nichols Drive, Oakville, ON L6H 6T1

| Trust this satisfies, and | remain,

Yours

Ca " Pierozzi
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